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Murphy Jane Mrs, wid, owns 6

Parker Wm M, farmer

PEW LEWIS, merchant

Pottass Geo, owns 2

Pottass Geo Jr, Joiner

:‘rau Percival, farmer 16

tose Frederick, millwright, owns
Roskelly Wm, Monor‘v; :
Russell Luther, blacksmith

Shrimpton James and Albert, farmers 27
Smith Sylvester, teacher, owns 1 4
‘Smith T, farmer 36

Smith Thos, farmer 3

Stewart Wm W, contractor

Swaln Henry W, owns 1)

SWAIN WM A, harness maker

Swaln Wm H, joiner

Sullivan Patriek, laborer, owns 2

Thompson Archibald, farmer 7 .
Wallace Jo 17

Wilson John C, wagsn maker, owns |
Woolnough Barnahas, blacksmith 1

Wynn Joseph

Village of Stevensville

ALLEN THOS H,
1}:" H, J P, general merchant, grain dealer and post master,

T. HARDING ALLEN,

Dearer 1¥

DRY GOODS, GROCERIES, HARDW ARE

Boots and Shoes, Stationery, Medicines, dc.
STEVENSVILLE, - - - ONT.

Any goods bought at our store, and not : "
will be cheerfully exchanged for other go::.. proving satisfactory,

Baker Michael, farmer 100
Baker Myer, farmer
Barnhart Peter, farmer 53}
Beam Aquills, farmer 50

SIEVENSVILLE—~STONEBRIDGE 278

5

Beam Paul, farmer 134)
Carver Peter, earpenter
Clark Joseph, station master, C X Rt
Clark Robert, blacksmith
Climenhegg Christopher, Inborer
Climenhegg David, farmer 169
Climenhegg Peter, farmer 67 )

DOAN ELIJAH W, stoves and tinware

Gllmour John, shoemaker, owns |

Giregg John, peddier

HAUN JOHN H, grist, saw and enrding mills, owns 11
HAUN TIMOTHY, planing mill

HAZEN CHAS H, carriage maker
HENDERSHOT JOHN, conveyancer and farmer 35
Hendershot P H, frult eulturist and farmer 50
House Reuben B, fuarmer

HUFFMAN FRANK, (P & F Ilygman ) biacksmith
HUFFMAN JOHN F, general merchant and prop National Hotel
HUFFMAN P & F, earriage makers

HUFFMAN PETER, (F & F Huwman,) general contractor
HUTCHEON ROBERT A, p Shields House

Jackson Joseph, laborer

Johnson Abraham, earpenter

Johnson Benj, carpenter

Johnson John, ashery

Johnson Samuel, speculator

Kraft ¥ W, seed dealer

Lavin Wm, blacksmith

Rightenburgh Augustus, miller

Rogers Alonzo, carpenter .

Rogers Richard, section man

shield Louis, blacksmith, owns 1

SHUPE CHAS, M D

spencer J W Rev, pastor United Brethren Church

“Taylor Joseph, teamster

Tytherleigh Chas, shoemaker, owns 5]

Ussery Wm, station master, G W R

WADE WM, tallor,owns 1}

WEISS JOHN, harness dealer, avctioneer and farmer 100

Zimmerman Henry. peddier

Village of Stonebridge
(P. 0. Humberstone.)

ABBREVIATIONS.—bde. boards; cor. corner; k. house; nr. near. The
word STREET Is Implied. Names in CAPITALS denote subseribers,

Alkins John, teamster, h Main

Allan John, laborer, h Main

Attonia G 8, laborer, h Colborne

AUGUSTINE ELIAS, (Augustine & Kilmer) h Main

AUGUSTINE & KILMER (Elias Augustine & Jacob Kilmer) carriage

makers, Main, (See Adv) 2

——
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Jacklin Christopher, laborer, h Thompson

Jean Louls, laborer, h Cain )

Keahm Chas, carpenter, h Main nr Cranberry

Kiehl Geo, blacksmith, h Victoria cor George

KILMER JACOB, (dugustine & Kitmer) h Main

Kinnard J D, speculator, h Main

Klee John F, hotel, Main

Knisley Daniel G, carpenter, h Colborne

Knoll Chris, boots and shogs, Main, h do

Knoll Wm, tailor, Main, h do

Kramer David, teamster,h Main

Kramer John, blacksmith, Main, h Main

Kranz Louls, butcher, h Main

KREUGER FREDERICK J (Engel & Kreuger) h Main nr Cranberry

Lambring Chas, laborer, h Victoria

Lang Geo, stone cutter, h Main nr Cranberry

Langraff John, mason, ©: Vietoria

Lelteh Frank, foreman, h George

Leslie Jumes, laborer, h Killaly

Liedy Elias F, carpenter and farmer 19, h Killaly

Locke E G, teamster, h Main

McCain D W, earpenter, owns 11, h Cranberry

MeCarthy Bridget Mrs, boarding house, Church

MceGowan Honora Mrs, wid Patrick, h Church

Maeghar Palrick B, foreman, h Main nr Cranberry

Mahoney Cornellus, laborer, h Victoria

Mathewson Andrew, joiner, h Vietoria cor Thompson

Mellunby W, farmer 569, h Main nr Statioa

Miller Henry, h Thompson -

Minor Ellen Mrs, wid Edward, h Colborne

Minor Henry Z, wood worker, owns 2}, h Cranberry

Minor Martin V, sawyer, h Thompson

MISENER ISAAC, (Negr & Misener) owns 8}, h Thompson cor Cranberry

MITTELSTAEDT ADOLPHUS, carriage maker, Main, h Main

MORGAN GEO, undertuker, h Victoria

Morningstar Sarah Mrs, h Cranberry

Moser John, laborer, h Vietoria ur George

Moser John, laborer, h Erie

Murray, laborer, h Vietoria

* NEAR EDWARD B, jeweller, also gunsmith, Main, h do

.\'l-:l-‘\l-‘ .llﬂ.\'.\Tll.v\N, (Nepr & Mixener,) farmer 15, h cor Cranberry and
Nefr

Neft sylvanus, engineer, h Cranberry .

NEFF & MISENER, (Jonathan Negr and Isaac Misener,) manufs agricultural
Implements, steman engines, school furniture &c, Humberstone Iron
Works, cor Main and Cranberry, (See Ady opp title page)

Nicholls Geo, carpenter, h Vietoria

Nolan Peter, boarding house, h Chureh

Nugent Frank, carpenter, h Vietoria

O'Brian W H, engineer, h Vietoria

O'Neal Peter, engineer, h Main

Pataillol Stephen, moulder, h Thompson cor Vietoria

Perlet Mary A Mrs, prop Tremont House, Main

Piaender John M, farmer 4, h Cranberry

Piper Lewis, laborer, h Victoria

Pirritte John R, billiard room, Main cor Cranberr)

STONEBRIDGE

Popkey Adolph, blacksmith, h Erle

Preston John, blacksmith, h Pine

PRIESTMAN JOSEPH Jg, general insurance agent, money lonner, issuer
of marriage licenses, conveyancer, coroner &c, Victoria, h do

Ramey Geo W, groceries &c¢, Main, h do

Reeb Michael, prop City Hotel, Maln, owns 7}

Richardson Chas, carpenter, h Main

Robbie Wm, blacksmith, h Erie

Roeckelein Geo, ashery, owns 1, h Thompson

Rohrbach Geo, laborer, h Victoria

ROOTH & DENISON, (Benj Rooth and Edwin O Denison,) groceries, liquors
&e, also agents Montreal Telegraph Co, Main, h do

"ROSE JAMES 0, stoves and tinware, Main, h do

ROTHER ANDREW, (Rother & Boneberg,) h Main

ROTHER & BONEBERG, (Andrew Rother and Ewmil Boneberg,) carriage
and house painters, on the canal

Sappelt Joseph, laborer, h Tench

Sayers Annie Mrs, wid James, h Main

SCALLION BROS, general merchants, Main

Schoelder John, carpenter, h Victoria

schoemperlen Geo H Rev, pastor Lutheran Church, h Cranberry

SCHOOLEY BENJ, planing mill and builder, Main, h Pine

SCHOOLEY ISAAC L, saw mill and farmer 50, on the canal, h Thompson

Schroeder C, shoemaker, h Main nr Cranberry

sellers Thos, teamster, h Vicetoria

Sime John, painter, h Vietoria nr Killaly

sloat Ephraim, laborer, h Tench

Smith Martin, laborer, h Colborne

SMITH PHILIP H, harness dealer, Main, h Main ur Victoria

snider Mrs, wid, h Main

SNIDER H P, groceries, dry goods &e, Main, h Main

snyder Geo W, groceries &¢, Victoria, h do

sSpeck John, laborer, h Cain

speck Robert, h Killaly

Speck W, laborer, h Nefr

NTAPF DAVID, wagon maker, also mail earrier, Main, h do

stewart Donald, engineer, h Victoria cor Thompson

Sullivan Jerry, laborer, h Erle

Suss Henry D, earpenter, h Victoria

sSwatrich Geo, sailor, h Victorin

THOMPSON JOHN, J P, post master, commissioner in B R &e, Main, h
do, owns 23}

Thompson Joseph E, laborer, h Colborne

Walton & Krantz, butchers, Main

Waters Mrs, wid, h Tench

WEAVER GEO J, card printer, general agent Bancroft & Co's Laundry
Washing Pearl, also constable, h Main

Weaver Morris U, enginer, h George cor Erie

Weldmann Mrs, prop Union Hotel, Main cor Victoria

Welghman Caroline Mrs, wid Nicholas, h Vietoria

Welden Garry, foreman, h Main

Wells Wm, laborer, h George nr Victoria

WHITE CHAS A, prop Western Hotel, Main

WHITE J ¥, boots and shoes, Main, h do

White Thos, Western Hotel, Main

Whiteside Henry, boarding house, Main
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WICHMAN JOHN, (Zieter & Wichman) h Main, ownps 12
Willson Gordon, customs officer, h Main

Wright G W, bookkeeper, h Killaly

WRIGHT JOHN, butcher and farmer 22, Victoria, h do
Yagar Edward, carpenter, h Colborne

Yokom Francls, laborer, h Caln

Young Geo, laborer, h Silver

Youngs Peter, engineer, h Main nr Cranberry

ZEITER CHAS, Stonebridge Marble Works, Victoria
Ziegfeld J, music teacher, h Victoria

:I,H-TI‘ER WM, (Zieter & Wichman) h Main

VA i.";‘ﬁ:ln& WICHMAN, (Wm Zieter and John Wichman) furuiture dealers,

———

Town of Thorold.

Abbreviations :—Bds. boards; cor. corner; % 3 2
house; K. east; N. north; & south; W. west. . Pr Opposile; b
The word Street is implied. Names In CAPITALS denote subscribers.

ADAMS ARTHUR J, M D, Front, bds Clty*ﬂou-l
Alkens Henry, cooper, h West nr 8t David
Aitken H C, teller Bank of Commerce
Alexander Wm H, stone cutter, h Ormond nr Regent
Armstrong Lydia A M Mrs, wid Rev James, h Mill cor Queen
ARNOLD & CO, (James Arneld and W M Hendershol,) coal woou and
sand dealers, boat owners &c, Front cor Clarement '
ARNOLD JAMES, (Arnold & Co,) h Ciaremont
Bachman Isaac J, contractor, h Welland nr Claremont
::lclk;u Jo.egb. wrh"e maker, h Pine nr Elgin
ames H, school inspector, h Chappel ur Clare
Bampton Wm H, engineer, h l;‘uller g
m Djt‘lg;;kmunr. h Albert ur Pine
+ prop Fife Mills, (flouring) Front, i Pine
BARBEAU LOUIS E, grocerics, provisions &c, Barbeau's block, Front, h
Batlen Bros, (Geo and Johm,) butchers, Market House " 4
ﬁﬁw e wid Sehe & On':ond et H , h Portland
and Piaster il & Fiae ) "0 Fop Thorold Hydraalie Cement
Battie Maithow, sookkeeper, b Caricion ar o
e W, eeper, h Carleton b
BAXTER ami"b.mmr o e
RSTO WM (0’ Donohoe & Bearisto,) bds Welland Hou:
Beatty Henry, manager Northwest 'l‘ru; rtat "
Beatty James, sen, h St David nr Pine i PPRENER ent i
Be..u‘y Wm, h Pine
ggﬁm:mwuﬁihmy 'd Donnelly) h Front
(Frank Becker o
el B s thosms. Fret and Patrick Donnelly) carringe
Bell Thos, cooper, h Queen cor Water
Bennett W+ stable boss, h Towpath nr Mill
Berhalter Ju  \, boots and shoes, also refreshunent yooms, Albert, i do

THOROLD

ROBERT SIBBETT,

DEALER 1IN

ocers, Provisons, Wies: and Liguors

Crockery and Glassware.
O0DD FELLOWS’' @LOCK, - - THOROLD

4 Goods delivered free 10 any part of the town, g

et BORCOL” -
CARPENTER & BUILDER,

Corner of Ormond and Brock Streets
THOROLD. - - - - - ONTARIO

N
Estimates furnished on application for all descriptions of building.

Bessey Peter J, earpenter, h Queen cor St David

Bligeri Emll, stone cutter, h Pine cor Mill

BIRBECK R, stoves and tinware, Front, h do

Birbeck R Mrs, dress maker, London block, Front, h do

Birbeck Wm, h Pine nr Mill

BONE W H, publisher T'horold Post, Barbeau's block, Front, h do, (See Adv)

Booth John H, potter, h Front

BOOTH MATTHEW, prop Thorold Potlery, nr Guard lock, h Front

Hooth Thos A, carpenter, h Claremont cor Ormond

Boothe Samuel, bridge tender, h Carleton nr Portland

Boucock Mary J, wid James, h Front

Boutcher John W, stable boss, h Pine nr Albert

Bowes Mrs wid, h Carleton nr Claremont

Boyle Arthur, inspector of masonry, h pine nr Mill

BOYLE J & A, dry goods, carpets, hats, caps and furs, clothing made to
order, millinery, mantle and dress making, Schwaller's new block,
Front, h Ormond

Bradley Alice Mrs, wid Arthur, h Ormond nr Albert

Bradley Thos, laborer, h West

Bridger Chas, laborer, h Claremont

BRITISH HOTEL, Front cor Albert, John T, Winslow

Brown David, stone cutter, h Welland nr Claremont

Brown Frank, stone mason, h Mill nr Pine ;

BROWN & WILLIAMS, livery stable, Claremont

Brownlee Samuel, operative paper mill, h Front
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Buchanan Samuel, station master, h at Statio
:gt{“\:‘)‘lil(am I;;.Il boaterst T
] 'O (David Roas) dry goods, ¢ o I -
ncants Toncls, Prms ) dry x Is, elothing, hats, eaps, bools, shoes &e,

Barns James, teamster, h 8t David

Barton Wm H, teamster, h Welland nr Lynden

Bush Geo, buteher, Market House, h Carleton

Bush Wm, clerk, h Front

Batler Jefferson, stone cutter, h Carleton nr Vine

Bye Heury, operative paper mill, h th line

Caffery James O, sawyer, h Pine cor Water

Caffery Michael, laborer, h West nr Albert

?auoot: .(')eo. h Chappel nr Poter

‘aleott James W, broker, h Chappell nr Claremor

CALEDONIA HOUSE, Clarement cor Front, llml:-lrh-k Camphell
Callaghan Mrs, wid b Chappel nr south line Sl
Campbell Kenneth, machinist, h Ormond nr Brock
:'u:;p:;lé;::m,’ﬂmul foreman, h Front

3 MDERICK, prop Caleds “lareme . »
:‘:l:p:;lllAs Bufzh ('Innfl::nn': o \\"enl:::l‘mw' Claremont cor Front

'! 3 ANK OF COMMERCE, Front, W J Rol oy
O.ARR MATHEW X, stationery and suuasienl goods ':-“n’:::‘lwl‘lnl"l'::'-m“m )
Carr Thos, teamster, h Towpath nr Water $ k s
Carr Wm, laborer, h Front '

Carroll Mrs, wid, h Ormond nr Claremont

(:nmr Henry, mason, h Welland cor Portland

i.n.r(mell Wm R, grocer, also prop stone quarry, Front. h do
Casper Henry, cooper, h Ormond { 4

Cave Wm, earpenter, h Pine cor Albert

l:h.p’oll Robert, millwright, h Carleton

CITY HOTEL, Claremont cor Front, Benj Goold

Clark Mrs, wid Albert, h West cor Albert

::‘I.:: geo, ;lerk. h Chappel nr Lynden

A eo Mrs, milliner and dress make g 3

Clark John, laborer, h Albert nr Qu::n e NEIN M Pro
(‘.:eve:nnd James P, laborer, h Front
Cleveland Samuel, policeman, h nr guard loc

Cloy Harriet Mrs, wid James, h Pine n?{\ll::n
CLOY JOHN, ship chandler, lock 25, h Mill ur Pine
Coan John, prop Royal Exchange, Front
Coburn Sylvester C, engineer, h Towpath nr Water
Cockburn Caroline Mrs, wid Chas, h Pine nr Albert
Cockburn Wesley, machinist, h Pine nr Albert
Cody Michael, stone cutter, h Water nr West .
Collins Francis, Inborer, h Peter cor Wellington
Collins Johu, lock tender, h West
Collins Miles, h Pine nr Elgin
Comerford Bridget Mrs, wid John, h Queen cor Albert
COMERFORD RICHARD, planing mlll, Front, h Queen nr Albert
Comerford Thos, bridge tender, h West nr Mill '
Conlon Thos J, coal and wood, h Pine cor Albert
Conroy John, quarryman, h Wellington
Constable John, stone cutter, h Chappel cor Peter
Cooper John, blacksmith, h Fuller
Courtney Dennis, teamster, h Chappel nr Vine
Cowan Geo, mason, h Ormond nr St David

THOROLD ) |

Cowan Wm, miller, h Welland nr Poitland

Cowle Alex, stone cutter, h Carleton nr Claremont
COX T F, agent Quebec Bank, Front, h Carleton
Crawford Martin, laborer, h Chappel nr south line
Crimmins Jeremiah, inspector of masonry, h Front

* Crowley Thos, mason, h Carleton cor Portland

Culligan Martin, teamster, h Mill nr West

Culligan Patriek, laborer, h Mill nr West

CULVERHOUSE EDWARD, jeweler, Schwallers block, Front

(urrier Proctor, stone cutter, h Mill nr Pine

Curry Isaac, cattle drover, h Albert nr West

Curry & Hawse, (Robert Curry and Joun Hawse) hide, tallow and cattle
dealers, also candle manufs, Queen nr Albert, h do

(‘ushnie John, stone cutter, h Carleton

Daboll Mrs, h Pine nr Mill

Dahurty Joseph H, teamster, h Carleton

Dale James, cooper, h 8t David cor West

Dale James, miller, h Ormond

Dale John, clerk, h Pine nr Water

Dale Thos, moulder, h West nr 8t David

I"Arey Andrew, laborer, h Chapel nr Portland

Darker Geo, carpenter and bullder, h Albert nr Pine

Darker Peter, contractor, h Pine nr Elgin

Davidson Duncan, foreman, h Welland nr the station

DOBBIE A, foundry and machine shop, manuf agricultural lmplements,
lock 22, h cor Pine and 8t David

Dogherty Terrence, laborer, h Queen nr south line

Donnell, foreman, h Welland nr Claremont

DONNELLY PATRICK, (Becker & Dennelly,) h Front

Dortan Geo A, bookkeeper, h Carleton ar Claremont

Dorvin Thos, laborer, h Carleton nr Brock

DOUGAN ROBERT, groceries, crockery, glassware, hardware, stationery
&e, Dougan's block, Front, h Ormond.  (S8ee Ady)

~ ROBERT DOUGAN,
Goneral Geeer and Provison Merehant

DraLer 1IN

Groceries, Crockery, Glassware, Hardware, Stationery, School
ooks, Fancy Goods, &e.

DOUGAN’S BLOCK. FRONT ST., THOROLD

Dougherty James, laborer, h Ormond
Doyle Eliza Mrs, wid Chas, h Pine nr Elgin

Doyle John, agent, h Pine nr Eigin

Doyle John, shoe maker, h Towpath nr Min

Doyle Miles, wagon maker, Ormond nr Claremont, h Pine nr Mill
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Drummond John, clerk, h Welland nr Portland

DUNDAS JAMES A, carrlage maker, Ormond nr Claremont, h Port.
land

bunn P A, moulder, h 8t David cor Carleton

Duplante Albert, cooper, h Ormond

Duplessey Peter, blacksmith, h Elgin

Durkee Z W, general agent, h Wellington

Duseau Henry, stone cutter, h West

Eaton Wm, saddler, h Mill nr Queen

Eddy Robert, boots and shoes, Welland nr Claremont, i do

Elllott 8 W, bookkeeper, h Queen cor Ann

Elliott Wesley, laborer, h Pine nr Albert

Ellis J C, miller, h Ann nr Qneen

Ellisson W F, billlard rooms, Osborne House block, Iuds Cliy Hotel

England Wm, h Welland

Engleman Job, laborer, h Claremont nr Chappel

Erickson John, laborer, h Wellington

Everett Benj, earpenter, h 8t David nr Queen

EYNON CHAS, musieal instruments, sewlng machines, patent rights &e,
Macartney’s bloek, ¥ront, h Regent nr Ormond

Fish W T, town elerk, h Ormond

Fisher John, laborer, h Front

Fiteh D Mrs, wid David, h Ormond nr Vine

Fitzgerald Hannah Mrs, prop Fitzgerald House, Front

Flanigan James, laborer, h Chappel cor Peter

Flann John C, stone cutter, h Ormond nr Claremont

Flannery Mathew, painter, h Portland cor Welland

Flannery Michael, Iaborer, h Queen nr 8t David

Fleming Wm, mechanic, h Chappel nr Claremont

Flewelling James, lock tender, h Ormond

Ford Mrs, wid, h West

Ford John, paper maker, h Queen cor Albert

FORSHEE BYRON, harness, trunks &e, Front cor Claremont, b Welland
nr Portland (See Ady)

Forsyth Chas, (Nmrn'lloner, also barber, Front cor Albert, h do

Forsyth Thos, carpenter, h 8t David nr Queen

Forsyth Walter, laborer, h Queen nr Water

Foublster Wm, prop Scotia House, Chappel cor Portland

FRASER A, (A Fraser & Co) H Portland

FRASER A & Co, (John Battle and Isaae Usher) Thorold Stone Quarries

Frasier Thos, painter, h opp the market

Freel Catharine Mrs, wid Patrick, h Cleveland

FRIDEY THEODORE, harness dealer, Front, h € happel nr Claremont

Galbraith Geo J, shoemaker, h Queen nr 8t David

Gallagher Danlel. stone culter, h Carleton nr Claremont

GARDEN ARTHUR, groceries, provisions, ship chandlery, crocke ry &,

lock 24, h Ploe nr Mill, (See Adv)

Garner Bnl.rick laborer, h West

Garrily Cella Miss, dress and shirt maker, h Front

Gates James, teamster, h Pine cor Water

GEARIN JOHN J, (Gearin & Reilly) h Towpath nr Albert

GEARIN & REILLY, (John J Gearin and Owen Reilly) fiour and feed, Tow-
path nr Albert

Gibson Wm A, tallor, h Pine nr Mill

Gifford Wm, wagon maker, h Albert nr Pine

Gllehrist David, paper maker, h Pine nr Mill

THOROLD

BYRON FORSHEE.

Manufacturer and Dealer in

s, Harmess, Tramks CO“&IS,

Combs, Satchels, Whips, Brushes,

THOROLD

FRONT bTREET -

A. GARDEN.

Dealer In

Groceries, Provisions, Crockery and
SHIP CHANDLERY.

KING & BROWNS

Celebrated

BOOTS&LSEHOES

Lock No 24, - Thorold.

illehrist Nell, laborer, h .\Ilu-rtlnr ﬂ\r;nmul

Gilpin Thos, foreman, h C happel nr Vine

l:olden .lum'on. contractor, h Towpath cor Orchard
GOOLD BENJ, prop City Hotel, Claremont cor Front
Gordon Margaret Mrs, wid Wm, hl()rm(mul

Gordon Robert, laborer, h Ormond

(:uw Wm, stone cutter, h Welland nr Portland
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SAVIGNY JOHN J, vegetables and fruits, Albert opp new fire hall, h do,
(See Adv)

JOHN J. SAVIGNY,

FRUITS & VEGETABLES,

Cenfectionery, Oysters, &c.

All kinds of
Canned Fruits, Lobsters, Sardines. ; &c.,

Constantly on hand.
Albert St., opposite new Firemen's Hall, -

Thorold, Ont.

SCHARFENBERGER BARTH, groceries and provisions, cor Front and
Ormond, h do

SCHWALLER AMANTUS, (Schwaller & Battle) h Claremont cor Carlton

SCHWALLER & BATTLE, (Amantus Schwaller and John Battle) hardware
groceries, crockery, liquors &e, Schwaller’s block, Front

Scott David, blacksmith, h Brock

scroggle John A, miller, h Ormond

Neails Geo, stone cutter, h Pine nr Elgin

Soeley Isaac B, barber, Claremont nr Front, bds City Hotel

Sexsmith M, milk dealer, h Regent cor Carleton

Shannon Isabella Mrs, wid James, h Pine nr St David

SHARP DAVID, clothing and gents furnishings, Frout, h Ormond

Schriner Richard L, blacksmith, h Portland

SIBBETT ROBERT, grocerles, liquors, crockery &e, Odd Fellows Llock,
Front. (See Adv page 279)

Simms Henry, laborer, h Queen nr Metcalf

Simpson John, teacher, h 8t David nr Pine

Sims John E, blacksmith, h Ormond

SIMSON THOS E, groceries, provisions, crockery &ec, Masonic Building.
Front, h Chappel nr Peter

Slater J C Rev, pastor Methodist Chureh, h Pine cor Metealf

SLOAN T, boots and shoes, Burbelck’s block, Front, h Washington

Smerdon James W, cooper, h Carleton nr Albert

Smith Catharine Mrs, talloress, h Barbeau's block, Front

SMITH H A, furniture, Front, h do

Smith W C, clerk, h Welland nr Claremont

Smitk Robert, h Carleton

Squires Jonathan, carpenter,*h Front nr Claremont

STANLEY AT, (Stanley & Grenville) h Carleton

STANLEY & GRENVILLE, (4 T Stanley and ' E Grenville) painters &e .
Albert, west side of the canal 2

Stapleton Thos, hewer, h Albert nr Queen )

Steep Michael, laborer, h West cor Albert

steep Peter, moulder, h Water nr Queen

Stevenson Sophia Mrs, groceries and provisions, Front, h do

K2
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Stewart James, groceries, Front, h do

Stuart Margaret A Mrs, wid John, h Chappel nr Claremont

Sulllvan Timothy J Rev, pastor Church of the Holy Rosary, h Mill cor
Queen

Swayzie Edgar H, canal boss, h Pine ar Mill

Swayzle Rufus, lock tender, h Pine nr 8t David

Swinton James Mrs, wid, h Queen nr Albert

Taylor Geo, contractor, h Welland nr Portland

Tenbrock Geo R, prop Western House, Towpath nr Albert

Theal Alanson, blacksmith, h Albert nr Pline

Thomas Geo, stone cutter, h Pine

THOROLD BRASS AND QUADRILLE BANDS, James Weeks, band
master, (See Adv)

THOROLD BRASS BAND

Is prepared to furnish

ZE‘IRST--CLJ}O%S MUSIC,
Picsnics; Processions; Conceris,

Ete., at the shertest notice, #nd at reasonable prices,

A First-Class Quadrille Band in Connection.

All orders by mail or otherwise to be sent to

JAMES WEEKS, Bandmaster.

THOROLD POST, Barbeau's block, Front, W H Bone, publisher, (M \-l\')

TISDALL JOHN P, groceries and crockery, Front, h Pine nr Mill

Trembley Lambert, laborer, h Mill nr Towpath

TURNER GEO, blacksmith, Ormond cor Claremont, h Coulton nr Clare-
mont

Turner Thos, lock tender, h Towpalh nr Water

Tyler Louisa Mrs, wid James, h Claremont nr Welland

Tyson Chas, paper maker, h Carlton nr Brock

USHER ISAAC, (A Fraser & (o) h Welland cor Lynden

Varey W H, wagon maker, h Ormond nr Claremont

Walker A B, stone cutter, h Claremont

Walker Ann Mrs, wid John, h Carleton nr Vine

Walker Arthur C, foreman, h Welland nr Claremont

Walker J A, laborer, h Fuller

Walker James, contractor, h Claremont cor Welland

‘Walker Wm A, miller, h Claremont

Walsh James, stone mason, h Queen cor Water

‘Ward James, lock tender, h Metealf cor Pine

Watson Wm, foreman, h Ormond nr Claremont

Waud Wm, undertaker, Ormond, h do

WEEKS JAMES, ‘harness dealer, also band master. The oldest estab-
lished harness business in Lincoln and Welland counties, 30 years,
Front 8t., h Chappel nr Claremont. (See Ady)

Welr Miss, h Ormond
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WHO WANTS HARNESS !

RBST PRI
C unl.ructon. l-umer-. Livery men, and in fact tll who llnd ny use for
TEAM AND CART HARNESS,
Heavy and Light Market Harness, Single and Double Carriage Harness,
Halters, Saddles, Whips, Bitts and Spurs, Curry Combs, Brushes

of every description,

TRUNKS. VALISES, HORSE ILANKITC HARNESS OILS &C.
Will do well to eall a

WEEKS ..'\l)l)l,hl‘\. FRONT STRH'ZT. THOROLD.

Welch Edwin, shoe maker, h Claremont nr Ormond

WELLAND HOUSE, Front, John Little

WELSH J H, ( Welsh and Morgan) h Front

WELSH & MORGAN, (J 2 Welsh and W H Morgan) stoves, tinware &c,
Front

Whalen Danlel, blacksmith, h Pine nr Elgin

Whalen Jumes, luborer, h Albert cor Ormond .

White James, stone cutter, h Meteall nr Queen

Whiteloek Isanc, carpenter, h Water cor West

Whitelock John, earpenter, h Pine ur Mill

Whiting Geo H, gquarryman, h Wellington

Williams Daniel, carpenter, h Carleton ur Brock

Willlamms Wi, livery stable, h Front

Wills W, laborer, h West ur Water

Wills Wm, teamster, h Faller

Wills Wm, laborer, h Chappel

WILSON JAMES, groceries, provisions, crockery &, Front, h do

WILSON JOHN 8, baker and confeciioner, Front, h do

Wilson Susannah Mrs, wid, b Pine nr St David

Wilson Wm, carpenter, h Claremont cor Welland

WINSLOW JOHN T, prop British Hotel, Front cor Albert

WINSLOW WM, llvery stable, Front ur Albert, h opp the market

Wise Peter, moulder, h Front

WOODINGTON HENRY, Front

Woods Mrx, wid Thos, h )llll nr Towgath

Woodward James, operative paper mill, h north line

Yokom Peter, carpenter, h Pine nr Water

Young Thos, pop manuf, h Pine nr Ann

Village of Victoria.

(P O. International Bridge.)

Anderson W M, cashier, G W R
Arch Geo, shoemaker

Bardgett John, R R employee
Bethune John, conductor
Bowden John, watchman
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" Cook Gilbert Mrs, wid, h W Main nr Frazer
Cook Peter, laborer, h Bald
Cooper R Mrs, millinery, Morwool block, W Main, h do
Corcoran Ann Mrs, wid Timothy, h Grifith
Cribbins Rufus J, laborer, h Aqueduct cor Elgin
CRONMILLER GEO, furniture and undertaking, £ Main, h cor Main and
Burgar
Crow Jacob, lnmber agent, N Main, h Ellzabeth
Crow Thos, carpenter, h Bald nr Frazer
Crowley Wm, laborer, h Canal
Cully Thos, laborer, h Merritt nr Shotwell
CUMINES THOS, drugs, wines, spirits, tobaccos, paints and oils, Mellanby's
block, E Maln, h cor Dorothy and Burgar
Carrant Nelson, farmer, h E Main nr WR R
Cuarrey Chas, foreman, h Jane .
Cuarry Thos, foreman, h W Main ar Dennison
Dalton Thos, dredgeman, h Bald
Danner Albert, carpenter, h Bald
Davison Angelina Mrs, wid Wm, h Aqueduct
DAWDY JOHN W, groceries and provisions, also farmer 61, E Main
Dean James A, painter, h Muir
Dell David, laborer, h Hellem's ave
Dell Esther Mrs, wid James, h Burgar nr E Main
Dell W M, palnter, h Grimith nr Muir
DEMARE JAMES E, boots and shoes, Dunnigan block, W Main, h cor Mulr
and Division
Dennis Jacob, tallor, h Division
DEVERARDO D, county registrar and registrar Surrogate Court, Court
House, residence Fonthill
Dewar James, collar maker, h Mill
Dexter House, E Main, E Hoover
Diffin Benj, pop manuf, h Lock cor Elgia
Dill Frederick, laborer, h W Main
Disher Eroantes A, turnkey, h Division nr W R R
Doan Alex, teamster, h Welland
DOAN DAVID, prop Dominion House, E Maln cor Hellem's ave
Doan David A, laborer, h Burgar ar Division
Doan Hannah Mrs, h Hellem's ave
Doan Joel C, carpenter, h Mill
Doan John O, laborer, h N Main nor Pine
Doan Reuben, teamster, h Young
Doan Wm Mrs, prop Rallway Howse, E Mainnr W R R
Dochstader Isaac, carpenter, h Muir
Ellen Mrs, wid Thos, h Griffith
Dowd John R, engineer, h Grove
Drysdale Thos, stone cutter, h Regent
Dumble Frank, plasterer, h E Main
Dunn, teacher, h E Main, nr W R R
DUNIGAN J J,J P, h Dunigan block, W Main
Duatcher Calvin, laborer, h Merritt nr Shotwell
DYER & CO, (Richard H Dyer,) joewellers, next to Orange Hall, E Main
DYER RICHARD H, (Dyer & Co) h Muir
EARLEY WM, prop Queen's Hotel, E Main. (See Ad\)
Eastman Wm, watchman, h Lock cor Elgin
Edgar Hugh, blacksmith, h Jane
Ellsworth Clayton, carpenter, h Shotwell

L2
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QUEEN'S HOTEL.

Main Streect; Welland.
WM. EARLY, - PROPRIETOR,

TRAVELLERS & BOARDERS

Accommodated at low rates. A eall Invited,

SAMPLE ROOMS. Well Stocked Bar. SPACIOUS STABLES.

Ellsworth Geo, earpenter, h Division nr Hellem'’s ave

England Albert, earpenter, h Dennison

Eunis John, cabinet maker, h N Main nr Elizabeth

EVANS J P, prop Royal Hotel, E Main

Everett Martin E, earpenter, h W Main cor Frazer

Everingham James Mrs, wid, h Fiteh

Fair Rebeeca Mrs, wid, i Division

Fallon Owen, laborer, h Main cor Elizabeth

Fay James, laborer, h Little Grove

FITCH E, prop City Hotel, E Main

Fiteh Henry, h Muir

Ford Michael, boarding house, h Main

Foster James, bridge tender, h Muir nr Regent

Foster John, mason, h Smith

FRAZER JOHN, M D

Gadfield James, moulder, h Lock

Gallishon Geo, blacksmith, h Canal

GARDEN W N, groceries, provisions, erockery, glassware, liquors &¢, E
Main, h Division

Garner Leslle V, blacksmith, h Merritt nr Lock

Gibson Carrie E Mrs, groceries, E Main, h do

Gllehrise James A, turnkey

Gilehries Samuel, scowman, h W Main nr Hopkins

GILL EDWARD A, Welland Marble Works, E Main opp Odd Fellows Hall,
bds Welland House

GIRVEN SALEM R, stoves and tinware, E Main, h Hellem's ave

GLASGOW S H, M B, physician, Rose’s block, W Main

GOODWILLIE LEVI, jewelry, fancy goods &e, N Main cor Elgin

Gorman Catharine Mrs, wid Michael, h Muir

Gorrie John, mason, h Muir

Girant Robert, teacher, h Muir

Green E J, contractor, h E Main nr W R R

Griffis Wm, Jaborer, h Hellem's ave nr Main

GRIFFITH ALEX, (Grigith & MeCollum,) h Main

Griffith Jacob, h E Mainnr WR R

Grriffith James, merchant, h Division

Sgg};‘g :1"?{%!:’&(70’.“ Grifith & Co,) h E Main

0, (Samuel and John Gripith roceries, J

Griffith's block, E Main, h do o Areaasg s

GRIFFITH & McCOLLUM, (Alex Grigith and J R MeCollum,) harness,
saddlery and hides, E Main

l
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GRIFFITHS HERBERT, (Gripiihs & MeMavgh,) h Elgin cor Shotwell

GRIFFTHS & MCMAUGH (Herbert Gripiths and Joseph Mec Maugh,) black-
smiths and boller makers, Aqueduct

GROSS JOHN, pump manuf, N Main, h do

GUEST & SON, (Wm F and Geo) butchers, Hendershot's Row, E Main, h
Division

GUEST GEO, (Guest & Son,) h Division

Hagar F M, coal and wood, h Men'itt

Hagar 8 8,J P, h Plne

Hampton Samuel, general dealer, h E Main

HARCOURT RICHARD, M P P, barrister &c, K Main, h Division

Harding Oliver, contractor, h N Main

Harriman Benj, carpenter, h Merritt nr Shotwell

Harrison John, earpenter, h Fitch

Haun A L, founder, k cor Smith and Aqueduct

HAUN J A, manuf agricultural implements &e, Aqueduct, h cor Saith
and Aqueduct

HELLEMS EDGERTON R, books and stationery, agent Montreal Telegraph
Co and American Express (o, auctioneer and town clerk, opp City
Hotel, E Main, h Muir cor Griffith

HENDEKRSHOT ABRAHAM, J P, preperty owner, 2 Hendershot’s Row, E
Main, h W Main or Frazer

Heulgan Thos, laborer, h Muir

Herron John, blacksmith, h Burgar nr Division

Hightree E A, painter, h W Main cor Frasler

Hill Wm, insurance agent, h Aqueduct nr Smith

Hindson, clerk, h Frasier

Hoag James, carpenter, h W Main

HOBSON GEO L, deputy sheriff aud clerk division court, Court House, h
Aqueduct

HOBSON H W, druggist, Hobson's block, W Main, h Aqueduct

HOBSON ROBERT MAJoR, sheriff, Court House, h Aqueduct nr Smith

Hodges James H, agent, h E Malo nr Hellem's ave

Holder Elias, teamster, h Hellem's ave

Homewood Thos, sailor, h Canal

HOOKER & SONS, brick and tile manufs, Welland Steam Brick and Tile
‘Works, Jane, (See Adv)

HOOKER DOLOS, brick yard, hJane

HOOKER T W, brick and tile manuf, h June

HOOVER E, prop Dexter House, E Main

HOPKINS EPHRAIM E, agricullural implemeuts, N Main, h Sholwell
cor Fitch

Hopkins Samuel E, h Fitch

Horton Samuel, teamster, h Merritt nr Shotwell

Howard T 8 Rev, pastor Methodist Church, h K Mainur W R R

Howard Wm M, blacksmith, h Hellem's ave

Howell Asa, laborer, h Bald

HULL JOHN, greeries, provisions, crockery &c, Hobson's block, W Main, b
AW Main cor Albina

Hunter Wm, boarding house, h Muir

Hurst Henry, mason, h Division nr W R R

Hyam H M, clothier, h E Main nr Hellem's ave

IMPERIAL BANK, Court House, James McGlashan, manager

Jackson James, h N Main /

Jackson John, carpenter, h Dennison

Jamesou Abram, barber, E Main, h do
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Jamieson Martha Mrs, wid h Muir

Jeffery Wm C, laborer, h E Mainnr W R R

JEFFREY W D, carriage manuf, N Main, h Albina cor Frazer

JOHNSON C F, (Schneider & Johnson) h N Main nr Elizabeth

Johnson David A, merchant, h N Main nr Merritt

JOHNSON JAMES R, (Van Wyck & Johnson) h W Main nr Dennison

Jones Thos Mrs, wid, h Smith .

Jose J H, printer, h E Mainnr W R R

Keeble Martha Mrs, wid Win, h Cross

Keelle John, laborer, h N Main cor Elizabeth

Keith, tailor, h Smith

Kelley Michael, laborer, h Muir

Keltie James, laborer, h Elizabeth

KENNEDY J B.,, M D, W Main cor Frasier, hds City Hotel

Keogh James, luborer, h Aqueduct nr Smith

King Harmon J, luborer, h Bald nr Dennison

Klickner Martin, mason, h Hellem’s ave

Lambert Annie Miss, dress maker, E Main, h do

Lambert Geo, farmer, h Albina

Lamont Robert, h Mair

LAMONT ROBERT, J P, h Regent

LAMONT STEWART, boots and shoes, leather and findings, E Main opp
Odd Fellows building, h do

Lardner Thos, stone eutter, h Merritt nr Shotwell

Lawrence Peter, engineer, h Merritt

Lawrence Wm, carpenter, h Jane

LOCK HENRY D, merchant tailor and clothier, K Main, h do

LOESCH CHAS, prop Mansion House, E Main cor Cross

Logan James MeD, carpenter, h Division nr Burgar

Loraivay Peter, laborer, h N Main

LOUNSBURY MOSES, sewing machines, planos, organs &c, E Main, h
do

Lowe Wm, painter, h Division nr Hellem's ave

Lucas Joseph, blacksinith, h Shotwell nr Merritt

Lymburner Aaron, laborer, h Frazer cor Bald

McCann Chas, laborer, h Muir

MeCarty Bridget Mrs, h Mulr

MCCAW DANIEL, boots and shoes, E Main cor Hellem’s ave, h do

MeCOLLUM J R, (Grigith & MeCollum) h Division nr Burgar

MCCONACHIE DAVID, dry goods, gents furnishings, merchant tailoring
&e, Odd Fellows block, E Main, h cor Merritt and Shotwell

McEown J M, flour and feed, E Main, h E Main

MCEWEN JAMES REV, pastor Presbyterian Church, h Burgar nr Dorothy

McEwing David, h E Mainnr W R R

McEwing David jr, baker and confectioner, E Main, h do

MCGLASHAN JAMES, county treasurer and Manager Imperial Baunk,
Court House, h Griffith nr Muir

MeGlashan Leonard, mill owner, h Regent

MeIlveen Joseph, laborer, h N Main nr Pine

Melnerney James, clerk, h Merritt nr N Main

McKay Neil, ship carpenter, h Canal

McKinnon Angus, laborer, h Albina

McMahon John, dredgeman, h Griftith

McMAUGH JOSEPH, (Grifith & MeMaugh)

MeMurray Joseph, dredgeman, h Hellem's ave nr Main

MeNally Jonathan, laborer, h Frazer cor Bald

|
|
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McNeff James, laborer, h nr Mill

McRae Thos, tailor, W Main, h do

MACDONALD ROLLAND, county judge, Court House

Macdonald R C, bailiff, h Burgar cor Division

MACOOMR MRS, variety store, E Main, h do

MACOOMB THOS H, music teacher and dealer in planos and organs, K
Main, h do

Magioniss John, laborer, h N Main nr Pine

MAGUIRE W H, produce dealer, W Main nr Frazer, h do

Main Thos, tugman, h Cross

MANSION HOUSE, E Main cor Cross, Chas Loesch

Mantle Richard, laborer, h Griffith

Marshall Harry P, bank clerk, h W Main

Matthews John A, architeet, h W Main nr Dennison

Merfa James P, carpenter, h E Main or Hellem’s ave

Miller David Mrs, h Division nr Burgar

Minnes Henry, wood and coal, h Muir

Mooney Patrick, laborer, h Aqueduct nr Smith

Moore Bradford J, teamster, h Frazer cor Jane

Moore Robert, carpenter, h N Main cor Elizabeth

Moore Stephen, bookkeeper, h Elgin nr Lock

Moore Wilfred, laborer, h Chippawa ave

Morrisson Robert, lock tender, h W Main

Morton James Rev, incumbent Episcopal Church, h W Main nr Dennison

MORWOOD JAMES, baker, flour and feed, boots, shoes, clothing &e¢, Mor-
wood block, W Main, h Muir

Morwood Margaret Mrs, wid John,h Young

MORWOOD RICHARD, groceries, dry goods, hardware &c, Morwood block,
W Main, h Young

Munro Agunes Mrs, h Division nr Burgar

Munro Alex, stone cutter, h Canal

Nevills Win, teamstér, h Shotwell cor Fiteh

Nicholl Thos, carpenter, h W Main nr Dennison

Niger Henry, farmer, h Hellem's ave

NOBLE B, prop Commercial Hotel, Muir cor Division

Nolan Geo, laberer, h Grove

Northeorte Wm H, carpenter, h N Main nr Pine

O'Brian James, dredgeman, h Chuarch nr Seeley

O'Connor Daniel, laborer, h Bald

Odlum Edward J, eivil engineer, h Merritt cor Shotwell

Offspring Geo, steersman, h Dennison opp Falr Grounds

Ogden John B, laborer, h Seeley cor Elgin

O'Laughlin Mathew, mason, h Denunison

Oliver James, laborer, h Bald nr Frazer

('Neil John, laborer, h Canal

O'Toole Thos, laborer, h Young

OTT FRANCIS, blacksmith, N Main, h do

Ott Fred, blacksmith, h N Main nr Merritt

Owen W, laborer, h Dennison

PAGE C J & CO, groceries, crockery, hardware, paints &e, E Main

PAGE J C, county clerk sind deputy registrar, Court House, h Division

Page R A, sawyer, h Welland

Page Wm, nurseryman, h Merritt nr Seeley

Parker Wm, baker, W Main

Pew E A C, paper manuf, h Fitch

PHELPS BROS, (John and Joseph) props Welland Mills (grist) N Main, h
Merritt

R ——
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Dominion of Canada.
BEAT OF GOVRUENMENT—OITAWA.

GOVERNOR-GENERAL AND STAFF (Eastern Block).—His Exeelleney the
Right Honourable the Marquis of Lorne, K. T., P. C. Stap: 1i-Col. the
Hon E. G. P. Littleton, Military Secretary ; Hon. Mr, Montar, Comptroller ;
Hon. Mr. Harbord, Scots” Gaards, Alde-de-Camp; Captain Chater, 91st Regi-
ment, Alde-de-Camp; Lient-Col. H. C. Bernard, Licut-Col. Duchesnay,
Lieut-t ‘ol Camberiand, Dominloa Aldes-de-Camp.

GOVERNOR'S BECRETARY'S OFFICE (Eastern Bloek).—Major DeWinton,
Secretary ; J. Kidd, Chief Clerk ; 8t. Loeger A. Herbert, C. J. Jones, W.
Campbell, Clerks; G. Smith, Messenger

Deputy Governors (for signing money warrasnts), Willlam A. Himsworth
and E. A. Meredith, L. L. D.

PRIVY COUNCIL.

Premier, Minister of Interior...... ...
Minister of FINaree...... wess o
Minister of Pablie Works. ... c.
Minister of Justice ..o o
President of Council.,
Minister of Customs....
Postmaster General
Minister of Militia.,
Recelver Geneoral,,
Reeretary of Hulr
Minister of Alrlrullun oess ssssvenesss
Minister of Inland Revenue ... . “ 1. F. Baby
Minister of Marine & Fisheries,, ou w " J.C. Pope
Pres. of Senate (without) port olio.......... Sisssranssens “ R D Wimot

Officers —Willlam A. Himsworth, Clerk of lln' Privy Council; Jos. O.
Cole, Assistant do

C erks.—F. H. Himsworth, H, Alexander, Wm. Horace Lee, F. Newdy.
F. Bennetts, Doorkeeper, M Naughten. Messengers, B. Orenler, Wm.
Groom and W, Reynolds,

Commissioaer per dedimus potestatem. —W. A. Himsworth

Province of Ontario.

SEAT OF GOVERNMENT—TORONTO,
LIEUTEXANT GOVERNOR—The Hon. D. A. Macdonald, Toronto. Capt. For-
syth Grant, Private Secretary.

*  Charles Tupper

“ James Nacdonald
“ John O'Connor

“  Mackenzie Bowell
* H. L. Langevin

“ 1. F. Masson

“  Alex. Campbell

“ J.C. Alkins

“ J. H. Pope

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL.

Atlorney General. oo vornesans
Minister of Educatic
Commissioner of Crown Lands
Commissioner of Publle Works...... v
Treasurer and Commissioner of Agriculture “ 8 C Wood
Secretary and Registrar. ... e s snveiisnnn “ A. 8 Hardy.

J. G. Scott, Clerk of Executive Couneil. J, b:nud.nle Capreol, Assistant
Clerk.

Hon, Oliver Mowat,
“  Adam Crooks,
“ T. B. Pardee.
“ C F. Fraser.
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Post Offices in Lincoln County.
Post OFFICE. Tow sy, PosT MASTER.

Abingdon,, T—, T John Millar
Attercliffe ... Calstor, James Crowther

Beamsville LClinton... .J. B. Osborne
Bismarek . .Gainsbore , Jacob Lundy
Calstorville Calstor........ wAdam Spears, jr

+ sases nsnsen HODFY W. Moyer

. James Marshall

.« «Benson Baughman
. Walter MeKay
...Henry E. Nelles
P AL Cavers

Clinton .......
LGalnsboro,,
. Galnsbore,,
LGrimsby .,
LGrimsby . ...
Lirantham .

Campden .,
Candasville,,
Eloho.. seevcree
Fulton.
Grimshy ... ..
Homer ......

Jordan .. JLouth... .. Clark Snure
Jordan N\ullon Jouth ... veenes D G Smith
Merritton......... JGrantham.... . Hugh Sulky
Ningara ..., Niagara ...... JRobert Warren

e wesesds JOhnson Gregory
James Wynn ./
Cor. MeKay
SP— ¢ TN

vesne s« RODOFt Lawrie

v wenChas, Fisher

woes e Thompson
~John J. Romp
wdames 8. Clement
. Dilly C. Holmes
.. Henry Porter

LOrantham ...
Niagara ...
. Galnsboro,,
e Ginlnshoro ...
LOrantham......
wesess NiOGArA ...
eGrimshy ..
«Clinton ...
WIRAY oocsssos Niagara..
Wellandport...... - Gailnsbore ,
WAPRIIS .consevs 50 wsroees consruanes DRINOP.. o o

Post Offices in Welland County.

Posr OFrFiCE, TowNsuip, PosT MASTERS,
ANanburgh... « cocers s o THOPOI i cermnnes sessseees Baruch Tucker, Jr
Black Creek.... vene J8ane H. Allen
Brookfield....... B W. Brookfield
Chippawn....... John 8 Macklem
Clifton v ve e Walter W, Woodraff
Crowland ...m.e. « ves voes Lather Boardman
Drammondville........ v nene T. W. Woodrutl
EfMagham...... .Geo Redpath
Fenwliek.... . Alfred O. Siringer
Fonl Hille. weeeen . Danson Kinsman
Fort Erfe. ........ «Geo Lewls
Garrison Road... wee M. 8. L. Janson
Humberstone ... v Huoumberstone ..... wesad O Thompson
International Bridge ...........Biortle........ «d. M. MeLachlan
Marshville . o weesesese Wainfleet « Edward Lee
MOntrose ..o o vesens Slamrord sassssans sevsns weATCH. Thompson
—— B Learns
..Humbersione , ve Juhn Koebel

e Pelham . e Mrs. M. MeQueen
wonses Pelham ...

Pt l'ullmunlc

St Catharines
St Davids.......
Smithville.
Tintern ..

vesneees Willoughby.,
seaguens . StAmMford ...
« Crowiand.. ...
Siamford

Pelham nlon.....
Port Colborne......
Port Robinson ..

James McCoppen

i R
RIAGOVIIIO covonevoses sracsnons soios, POIDBEE G cssore s - snmnceite RinkeP
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Ridgeway | PR— Ralph Disher

ot Johns ... .. Thorald ., ... s wnsnss s« A M, Brown
Nherkston o Humbersione ... . wee . B Zavits
Soath Eaod ... verin manes NURIRTORD Lo s dues 8 Collard
LT () ARR—— T L] Plube Correll
BROVEROVIIIG oot vanee resss soones IIOERI® L ors onnnnes wnsnsases + T H. Allen
Thorold . FOROP— Thorold ... ... 6 e B Rose

Welland ... . o Crowland sshaey aoREl . oo, H. Burgar
WERDIPS ooson cotovn sovenauss sossses « Walnfloet ot onss Jieo. W, Moore

County fficers.
LINCOLN COUNTY.

Bdward J Senkler, County Judge, ¥F. W. Macdonald, Mader and Deputy
Registrar in Chancery, John MeKeown, County Atiorney sd Clerk of the
Peace, J. A. Woodrafl, Sheriff. Thos Dorley, Deputy Sierlff. F. AL R
Clench, Deputy Clerk of the Crown, Clerk of the County Coun and Registrar
of the Rarrogate. Johin Hamilton, Gaoler

WELLAND COUNTY.

Rolland Macdonald, County Judge. Robert Hobson, Sher'it. L. I\ Ray-
mond, County Crown Attlorney and Clork of the Peace. b DEvernrdo,
County Registrar and Registrar of Sarrogate Court, L P. Willson, Deputy
Clerk of the Crown and Clerk of the County Court. James MeGlashan,
County Tressurer, J, C. Page, County Clerk. J. E. Baxter, Gaoler, James
H. Ball, Inapectior of Schools.  Floteher Bwayze, Official Assignee.

County Courts for 1879,
LINCOLN COUNTY.
PIVIAIOGON COUNTS,

At Niagara, Feb I8, April 15, June 17, August 26, October 14{, Decomber 16.

Al Beamavilie, Feb, 18, Jane I8 Oct, 18

At Grimsbhy, April 18, Aug. 27, Dec. 17,

AL SL Anns, Feb, 20, April 17, June 18, Aag. 28, Oct. 16, Doe, I8

Al 8L Catharines on the last Tuesday of each month, except July and
Auvgust. The August court will be held on the 1#™h,

Judgment Summonses will be hoard at 8. Catharines on the day follow.
ing that appointed for ench court | and inother piaces on the rourt day.

COUNTY COURT AND SESSIONS,
Al BL Catharines on the 20d Toesday 1a June and Decomber, with Jury.
WELLAND COUNTY.
DIVISMION COURTS,

At Marshville, Jan, 20, March 17, May 19, July 21, Sept. 15, Nov. 17.

At Thorold, Jan. 22, March 19, May 21, July 28, Sept. 17, Nov. 18,

At Ciifton, Jan 23, March 20, May 22, July 24, Sepl. 18, Nov, 20,

At Fort Erie, Jan 24, March 21, May 23, July 25, Sept. 18, Nov, 21,

At Welland, Jan. 21, Feb. 18, March 18, April 22, May 20, June 17, July
22, Aug. 18, Sept. 16, Oct. 21, Nov. 10, Dee. 18

COUNTY COURT.

At Welland, on 20d Tuesday in June and December, with Jury, and on
1st Monday in April and Oclober, without Jury

GENERAL SESSIONS,

At same time and place with County Court, with Jury

LINCOLN COUNTY

GAZETTEER
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it LINCOLN COUNTY GAZETTEER

LINCOLN COUNTY.

HIS County is bounded on the north by Lake Ontario; on
the east by the Niagara river; on the south by Welland
and Haldimand counties, and on the west by Wentworth

county. It contains twelve municipalities, viz., the townships of

Caistor, Clinton, Gainsborough, Grantham, Grimsby, Louth and
Niagara ; the town of Niagara ; the villages of Grimsby, Merritton,
and Port Dalhousie ; and the city of St. Catharines,

The County is watered by numerous small crecks and streams,
some of which afford ample water power for mills and factories.
It is also admirably situated for agricultural purpcses, the greater
portion of it being elevated, on a high table land, having u lime-
stone base with a good depth of soil above it; the surface is
generally undulating, forming a succession of hill and dale. Be-
ing situated between two large bodies of water, lakes Erie and
Ontario, it is less liable to suffer from late and early frosts than
many other portions of the Province ; hence it has long been
celebrated as a fruit raising district.

The County is intersected by the main line of the Great Western
Railway,' which enters it on the west border, near Jordan Station,
and passing through Louth and Grantham, passes cut on the south
line at Merritton; the Welland Railway, running from Port Dal-
housie south and passing out at Merritton, on the south line ; and
the Niagara Division of the Canada Southern Railway, running
from Niagara south to the International Bridge, and leaving the
County on its south border near St. Davids. Through this “‘ounty
also runs the Welland Canal, that great work of engineering skill
which has overcome the difficulty thrown in the way of the navi-
gation of the great lakes by the Falls of Nia

The County of Lincoln c.iginally formed part of the old Niagara
District, which was comprised of the present counties of Lincoln,
Haldimand and Welland. The Niagara District, in 1817, con-
tained a population of 12,540 inhabitants ; in 1824 the number
had increased to 17,552 ; in 1884 to 27,347 ; in 1839 to 29,953 :
and in 1848 to 36,584.
32,'1'7:99 area of the Connty is 107,501 acres, wiih a population of
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CAISTOR.

This township is bounded on the north by the townships of
Grimsby and Saltfleet ; on the east by Gainsborough ; on thesouth
by Canborough and Senecs, and on the west by Binbrook. It
occupies the south-west corner of the County, and has an area of
32,887 acres, with a population of 1,907.

It is watered by the Chippawa or Welland River and its tribu-
taries. The Twenty Mile Creek washes about five miles of the
northern boundary. The surface is generally level, with a soil
chiefly clay. It was originally timbered with pine, ash, beech,
maple, elm, &e.

There are four post offices in the tewnship, viz., Abingdon, A tter-
cliffe, Caistorvilie and Warners,

Abingdon is a post village, a little west of the centre, 12 miles
from Winona station, and 20 miles from Hamilton. It contains
one church (Presb.), the township agricultural hall and fair
grounds, a blacksmith shop, wagon shop, two stores, a saw and
shingle mill and 50 inhabitants.

The Presbyterian church is a frame building, erected 10 or 12
years ago at a cost of 8600, and seats 200. Services are held every
alternate Sabbath. Sunday school at 1 p. m. each Sabbath. Rev.
Mr. Vincent, of Binbrook, officiates. There are about 80 members.

The Township Agricultural Hall is a frame building, 30x40, and
was erected in 1874 at a cost of §500. The Tewnship Fairis held
here annually.

The saw and shingle mill of Robert A. Shepherd has been
established five years, empleys five hands and cuts 200,000 feet of
lumber and 450 bunches of shingles per annum,

Attercliffe is a post village in the south-east corner, on the
Welland River, and 1s distant 24 miles from St. Catharines, and
cight miles from Canfield station, on the G. T.R. The Canada
Southern and G. W. R. Air Line roads pass a short distance from

e —
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ihe village lrcont.ms two stores, a ches e factory, wagon shop,
ta1orshop, Letel, huo shop, sav, svinge and planing miil, two
0.4¢33..th shops and 150 inhabitaats,

Oswego Lodge, No. 166, I. O. O. F. was organized in 1874.
Richard Ennis, N. G. ; Douglas Roy, R. 8. ; meets every Thursday.
There are 30 members. ‘

The saw, shingle and plauning will of John W. Tisdale has been
established five years, employs three men and turns out 500,000
feet of lumber uud 500,000 shingles annually,

The Attercliffe Cheese Factory, of James Crowther, was es-
tablished in 1878 and consumes the milk of 250 cows,

Caistor Centre is a hamlet about a mile and a half west of

Abingdon and contaius an M. E. church, a saw and shingle mill,
a blacksmith shop and 40 inhabitants. It has no post office, the
residents receiving their mail at Abingdon.

The M. E. church is a frame building, seating 200, and was
erected in 1873,  Services are held at 10.30 0. m.  Sunday school
at 9.30 a.m. Rey. My, Bristol, of Canboro, officiates,

The saw and shingle mill of Cicero Harris has been established
18 or 20 years, and employs four hands.

Caistorville is a post village in the south-west part, on the
Chippawa river, eight miles from Caufield station, on the G. I, R.,
30 miles from St. Catharines and 20 from Hamilton. It contains
two churches (Canada Meth. and M. E.), a saw mill, blacksmith
shop, hotel, shoe shop, wagou shop, harness shop, two stores, a
cheese factory and 150 inhabitants.

The M. E. church is a frame building, seating 250, and was
erected six or seven years ago. Services at 7.80 p.m. Rev, Mr.
Adams, of Canboro, officiates.

The Canada Methodist church is a frame building, seating 200,
It was erected 20 years ago and is valued at $1000 including lot.
Services at 2.30 p.m. Sunday school at 9 a.m. Prayer meetiny
Wednesday evening. There are 112 members, T

L. O. L. No. 283, was organized 28 or 30 years ago. Joseph
McCarter, W. M. ; Andrew Pearson, Sec. Meets Wednesday on or
before full moon. There are 30 members,

Royal Black Preceptory of Ireland, No. 419, was organized in
1876. Joseph McCarter, W. M.; Andrew Pearson, Registrar,
Meets second Tuesday in each month. There are 12 members.

Warners is a post village in the south-east part, and contains
» store, hotel, blacksmith shop, tin shop and 40 or 50 inhabitants.
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Caistor Corners L. O. L. No. 1172, was organized in 1874, John
D. Servos, W. M. ; Edmund Lymburner, Sec. Meets Friday on or
before full moon. There are 30 members.

The first settler in the township was a negro named Diamond,
who settled near the banks of the Welland River in 1778. In
1782 he sold his improvements to Henry Dochstader, an U. E,
Loyalist, from New York, whose descendants own the same spot
of ground to the present time, The Dochstader family were the
first white settlers in the township. In 1794-5-6 John, James,
Alexander and Mathew Lymburner settled in the township. In
1817 the township contained 156 inhabitants, one grist and four
saw mills, In 1850 it contained 1,047 inhabitants, one grist and
five saw mills. Caleb Travis, one of the early settlers, was the
father of 24 children, no triplets, and only one pair of twins,

The following information in regard to the early settlers of this
township we extract from Page’s Atlas of Lineoln and Welland
counties,

“Rev. Henry Ryan [an early pioneer] possessed great physical
strength. The following are some of the many anecdotes which
are told of him: .

“QOnee when paying an ludian for some venison, some time
during the war of 181215, the money happened to be a picee with
the American Lagle on it. The Indian en seeing it yelled,
Yankee! Yaukee! and with a drawn kuife sprang upon Ryan.
But quick as a flash, he found himself upon the ground disarmed,
and held by Ryan as in a vice. Being comnelled to surrender un-
conditionally, he was ever after, accoerding to his promise then
made, Ryan’s faithful friend. Ryan was the superintendent of the
Methodist Church in the Province during the war. In the spring
of 1819, Ryan, Smith and Morse, all removed to the neighborhood
of Smithville ; and shortly after Ryan and Smith each were
prosecuted for marrying. Sentence of banishment for 15 years was
passed upon Ryan, which was subsequently revoked ; Smith
pleaded his own case at the trial, and by his eloquence and ability
received an acquittal.

* John Lymburner built the first saw mill, in 1799, on lot No. 6,
con.-2, on Moore's cceck. The first school house was Luilt of
logs, in 1816, on lot No. 2, con. 1 ; first teacher,—Wilson, known
afterwards in the newspapers ss ‘Nappertandy.” The first white
male child born in the township, in the spring of 1819, was the
late Jacobh Lymburner, son of Matthew Lymburner; and the flrst
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white female child born near the same time, in the township, was
Llanah Dochstader, daughter of Joseph Dochstader.

“The early settlers suffered many hardships. Provisions had
frequently to be carried on the back from Niagara, along Indian
paths, from thirty to forty miles. Sheep and other tender animals,
if kept at all, were shut up at night in stables or pens so high and
ticht, that no wolf or bear could enter. The howling of wolves
was nea: .y as familiar as the crowing of fowls now. Families
made their own cloth and garments of flax and wool. Farmeis
made their own sleighs, cradles, rakes and wooden pitchforks ;
many of them made their own boots and shoes ; and some tanned
theic own leather. Matrons as well as maidens, would walk ten or
twelve miles, with a pail of butter on each arm, to Griffin’s stove,
and return in time to milk the cows.”

CLINTON.

This township is bounded on the north by Lake Outario ; on
the east by the townships of Louth and Pelham ; on the south by
Gainsborough, and on the west by Grimsby. It has an area of
25,461 acres, and a population of f.f,(iOl. . ' ) ‘

It is watered by the Twenty Mile, Thirty Mile, Mud, Konkle's
and Red Creeks, and othey small streams. i

“ The general face of the township is in easy gentle slopes or
moderately rolling, except Mount Dorchester, which is more or
less hilly and irregular, and in some places too steep and precipi-
tous for cultivation. The quality of ithe soil is excellent, yet vari-
ble, being composed of sand, sandy loam, clay loam aud clay ; a
large porticn of the Jand on the mounixin resis on u limesfone base.
The whole township is fertile and produciive, being well adapted
to agriculture and horticuliuve. At the base of themountain, some
two or three miles south-eust of the village of Beamsville, is the
curiosity of what is called an *ice spring,’ where ice is i"oulml
during the greatest heat of summer, but none in the winter. Salina
Springs along the 30 Mile Creck were once worked in making salt,
but have been abandoned since the war. A lead mine in the
western part of the township, about 3 miles from Smithville, was
worked about 80 years ago, (the Government appropriating a few
hundred dollass to assist it,) but the metal was not oblained in
sufficient quuniitics tobe remunerative, ‘The township was finely
timbered, prineipally with oak and pine, but has other varieties

CLINTON vii

such as beech, maple, elm, ash, hickory, ironwood, and in some
parts black walnut, butternut and chestnut.”*

The main line of the Great Western Railway passes through the
north part from east to west.

There are three post offices in the township, viz., Beamsville,
Campden and Tintern.

Beamsville is a post village in the north-west part, distant
from St. Catharines 12 miles and from Hamilton 23 miles. It is
also a station on the Great Western Railway. It contains three
churches (Presb., Bap. and Meth.), tkree general stores, two
carriage shops, two cooper shops, two shoe stores, a foundry, two
harness shops, three hotels, a jewelery shop, four blacksmith shops,
a stove and tinware shop, two cabinet shops, a paint shop, two flour
and feed stores, two tailor shops, & saw and shingle mill, a manu-
factory of barley forks and horse rakes, a drug store, confectionery
store, two butcher shops, a book store, bakery, and a population
of 600.

The Methodist church is a frame building. Servicesat 11 a.m.
and 7 p..s. - Sunday school at 9.30 am. Prayer meeting, Tues-
duy. Rev. Mr. Hawkins, pastor.

The Baptist church is a brick building, seating 500. It was
erected in 1857 at a cost of $6,600. £ ;1 vices at 11 a.m. and 7 p.m.
Sunday school at 9.30 a.m. Prayer meeting, Wednesday, Tho
number of members is 254, Rev. Ebenezer Hooper, p stor.

Prince of Wales L. O. L. No. 1333, was organized about 1871.
Jacob Book, W. M. ; Frank B. Rodgers, Sec. Meets third Wed-
nesday in each month. There are 60 members.

Boles Lodge, O. Y. B., No. 128, was organized in August 1877.
W. A. Vosburgh, W. M. ; Milton Zimmerman, Sec. Meets first
Thursday in each month. T'erzare 42 members.

Ivy Lodge, A. F. and A. M., No. 115, was instituted about 40
years ago. James Allan, W. M.; Geo. Walker, Sec. Meets
Tuesday on or after full moon. There are 90 1embers,

There is also a Grange order here.

The agricultural implement manufactory of James Bradt was
established about 20 years ago and employs five or six hands.

The manufactory of J. B. McKay has been established 12 years.
Four or five hands are employed in the manufacture of 400,000
feet of lumber, 500 squares of shingles, 400 barley forks and 400
horse rakes annually. ;

* Page’s Historical Atlas of Lincoln and Welland Counties.
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is deep, and on s level with the waters of the Niagara Riverat iis
mouth ; for when the westerley winds drive the waters of Lake
Erie sufficient to swell the waters of Nagara, the waters of the
Welland flow up stream sometimes for several hours, the distance
of thirty miles, and raising the stream from one to two feet high.
Imense quantities of timber are floated down this stieam from
Caistor, and other places annually. Steam tugboats go nearly as
far up the stream as the western boundary of the Township, gener-
all :.udomood as the * Deep Water * termination,””

re are six post oftices in the township, viz, Bismarck, Cun-
deeville, Elcho, Rosedene, St. Annsand nglnndport.

Bismarck is a post office near the centre.

Candasville is a post village near the south-east corner, on
the Wellmd River, about four miles from Perry Station on the C.
8. R. It contains a saw mill, cabinet shop, blacksmith shop, two
stores, a butcher shop and 100 inhabitants.

Elcho is a post village in the southwest part, containi
) part, containing s
tUn::ed Brethren Chureh, a store, blackswmith shop and 50 inlt,nbil
ants.

The United Brethren Church. Servicesat 2.30 p. m. Sunday
school at 9.30 a. m. Prayer meeting on Wednesday. Rey. James
Cornell, pastor. i

Bosqdene is & post office in the north-east part, 10 miles from
Beamsville,

8t. Anns is a post village ou tne Jordan River, north of the
centre, and near the north line. 1t is distant 11 miles from Grims-
by, ..nd 16 from St. Catharines. It contains a Presbyterian Church,
earriage ‘-hop. store, tannery, grist and saw mill, shoe store, two
blacksmith shops and 125 inbabitants.

The Presbyteriau Church. Servieesat 11 a. m. Sunday school
at 9 a. m, Rev, James Fraser. '

Maple Leaf Temple, No. 389, LO.G.T. Meets Fridays, There
are 70 members

St. Anus L.O.L, No. 1267. Meets Thursday r 1
moon. There are 30 members. At ian,

The St. Aons Grist Mill has three runs of stones, with a capaci-
ty of 400 bushels per 24 hours. Robert Kerr. e

St. Anns was originally known as “Suyder's Mills,” a Mr.
Snyder having erected mills there in 1794,

* Page’s Historleal Atlas of of Lincoln and Welland Connties,
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Wellandport is a thriving post village, bandsomely situated,
on the Welland River, at the hesd of navigation. It is distant 18
miles from St. Catharines and two and a half miles from Welland-
pore station, on the Canada Seuthern Railway, Four mails are
received and dispatched daily by train and stage. It contains a
P’reshyterian Church, threa carriage shops, four blacksmith shops,
two harness shops, two butcher shops, a drug store, three general
stores, two hotels, a grist mill, three shoe shops, a tailor shop,
hakery, and 250 inhabitants.

The Presbyterian Church. Services at 3 p. m. Sunday school
at 2p.m. There are 140 members, Rev. James Frazer, of St.
Anns, officiates.

Dufferin Lodge, No. 338, A.F.and A.M. was instituted in 1875.
John E. Cohoe, W.M.; W, H. Dawdy, Sec. Meets Tuesday on
or before fall moon. There are 18 members.

The County Orange Lodge meets at Onng: Hall, Wellandport,
in February and June. Alex. Makeague, County Master; C. L.
Suyder, St. Anns, Sec,

Wellandport L O.L. No. 1102, was organized May 27, 1861.
Gieo. Steward, W.M.; J. W. Johnston, Sec. Meets Wednesday on
or before full moon. There are 40 members.

Monck Lodge, No. 105, 0.Y.B. was organized in October, 1876.
Juseph Steward, W.M.; Wm. Steward, See. An excellent brass
Land is maintained in connection with this Lodge under the leader-
ship of Joseph Steward. The Lolge meets on the first and thind
NSaturdays. There are 40 members.

Exceisior Lodge, No. £95, 1.0.G.T. was organized March lst,
1876. Aundrew Simpson, W.C.; James Rae, Scc. Meets Thurs-
duys.  There are 50 members.

Tha Wellandport Mills (grist) were established in June, 1878.
There are two runs of stones, with a capacity of 300 bushels per
day. The motive power is steam.

A commodious public hall has recently been erected by Walter
Misner.

Wellandport was originally known as “The Narrows,” so called
from a narrow strip of land which heve divides the Big Beaver
Creek from the Welland River. A mill was erected here in 1816,
the first in the south part of the township. The Big Beaver was
dammed, and a race made through the villag .y which the water
from the mill wheel was discharged into the lland.

The first settlement of this township was made along the Wel-
land River, in the soutl, and the Jordan in the north. Among
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employ a large force of operatives in the manufucture of manilla
paper, paper sacks, newspapor &e.

The Canada Wheel Works employ 30 hands in the manufacturo
of carriage and wagon wood work to the amount of $30,000 per
apnum. H. Patterson & Co,, proprietors.

The saw mill of N. & 0. J. Phelps employs 35 men in the maunu-
facture of lumber, lath, shingles, and building materials generally.

The saw mill of McCieary & McLean has been established 25
years, and employs from 18 to 20 hands in the manufacture of
lumber, flooring, siding, shingles and lath.

The St. Catharines Biscuit Works employ 11 hands. Girvin &
Cook, proprietors.

The Merritton Flouring Mills have two runs of stones with a
capacity of 50 barrels a day. W, B, Smyth, propristor.

Ibe furni'ure manufactory of Michaei Urlocker employs four or
five men,

The Merritton Woulen Mills employ 21 hauds.
proprietor

L.O.L. No. 77, meets the first .\lunulny of each month, Theeo
ure 42 members,

Defisnce L.O L. No. 844, mects the sccond Monday in each
month, There are 42 members,

Johnson Lodge of True Blues, mects the thitd Wednesday of
wach month. There are 46 members. y

Afton Temple, No, 820, LO.G.T., meeta Friduys: thers are 43
mwewbers, )

The Presbyterian Church. Serviees at 3 p, . Sunday school
#t 10,30 a. m. Frayer meeting on Wednesday, Ther are 40 mem
bers. Rev. Mr. Fastman, of St. Catharines, officiate:.

‘Lhe Methodist Church. Services at 7 p. m.  Sunday seliool at
2 pom. Prayer meeting on Wednesday. Therne wie 160 members.
Rev. Thos. J. Reid, pastor. This socicty also have a mission churel
near lock 9. Servieesat 10,30 a. . Sundav school at 2.30 p.
Prayer meeting on Thursdsy. '

St, Patriek's Chyreh.  Mass at ¥ & Vespersat 3 p. m, Sun-
day school ut 2 p. m,  Kev, Mr. Suiliyun, of Thorold, officiates.

Port Dalhousie, an incorporated villuge, is situate] on Lake
Ontario, in the north-west corner of the township, at the mouth of
the Twelve Mile Creek, distaut from St. Catharines four mi'es,
and from Toronto 31 miles by water,und 76 by rail. The Welland
Canal here empties its waters into the lake, This is #l% the north-
ern terminus of the Welland Railway, which here basa lurge ele.

Nelson Haight,
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vator with a storage capacity of 100,000 bushels. The water power
afforded by the canal has been utilized to some extent by the erec-
tion of & number of mills and manufactories. A good ship yard is
located here which, in prospeross times, employs & large foree of
men.  The harbour is safe and commodious, and here vessels may
tind refuze in all seasons. During the season of navigation daily
communication is had with Toronto by steamboat, running in con-
nection with the Welland Railway.  The population of the village
numbers 916,

The Ountrio Mills (fl mring) lave four ruus of stones, with a
capaeity of 150 barrels per day. Sylvester Neelon, proprietor.

The Port Dalhousie Mills (flouring) have three runs of stones
with a eapacity of 150 barrelsn day, John Lawrie & Co., pro-
prietors.

The Presbyterimn Charch, Services at 2.30 p. w. Sunday school
at 10 & m, Dible class at 7.30 p. m. Prayer meeting on Thurs
day. There are 45 members, Rev, John Porteous, pastor.

St. Johns Church (Epis). Services at 11 a.m, and 7 p.m. Sun-
day school at 9.30 a. m. Rev. John Gribble, pastor.

St. Marys Star of the Sea (R, C. Church).

Lincoln Temple, No. 418, LO.G.T., meets Tuesdays. There are
53 members.

Seymour Lodge, A.F. & A M. meets Wednesday on or before
full moon. There are 60 members.

The village was settled about the year 1776, and originally laid
out by Mr. N. Pawling, It was named after Lord Dalhousie, in
gratitude for his exertions in beha!f of the Welland Canal. The
post office was established in 1830.

Reynoldsville is a small village two miles from St. Cathari-
nes, st the base of the mountain, in the south-west corner of the
township. It contains s wood pulp mill, saw mill, wagon and
blacksmith shop, a mmafactory of wall brackets, and 50 inhabit-
ants. There is no post office, the residents receiving their mail at
St, Catharines.

Decew Falls is located a short distance from the village, where it
falls over the mountain, the stream thence passing through a deep
worge or ravine, forming a scene of magnificence and grandeur
which the lover of nature cannot fail to appreciate. On the brow
of the mountain is located the reservoir of the St. Catharines
Water Works. ) k

The saw mill of B. F. Reynolds employs six men, turning out
200,000 feet of lumber per annumu.




